
Listed below are questions received from RFP recipients along with the answers provided by the City. 

Please also note supplemental documents and links at the bottom of this page. 

Q. How many MDU buildings are in Lake Oswego? 

A. Our GIS system indicates 900. This shouldn't include duplexes, but may include some 2-unit 

townhomes. Some 500 buildings have multiple dwellling units on single water meters. The difference 

between the two numbers is townhomes or condos where each unit has its own water meter. Three 

new buildings ("block 137") are in the design stage, providing an additional 207 housing units. 

Q. The RFP states there are approximately 11,500 single family and duplex housing units in Lake 

Oswego, but other sources indicate a total of around 16,000 housing units in the city. Which is correct? 

A. The difference is probably the number of units within MDUs, which our utility billing staff estimate at 

5,000. For purposes of the proposal, continue to use 11,500 for SFR and duplex housing units. 

Q. What take rate should we assume for MDUs? 

A. You can either 1) use whatever assumption you want based on your experience (it would be good to 

state the assumption in your proposal); or 2) use the same take rate assumption as for single family 

detached houses (the RFP asks for per-unit costs using a range of take rate assumptions). 

Q. Can the fiber be direct-bury or do you prefer the use of conduit? 

A. For resistance to damage, we prefer the use of conduit. Individual service drops can use direct-bury 

cable. 

Q. There are currently federal limitations on providers being required to pay franchise fees for 

broadband services; will the city plan on maintaining a no franchise payment requirement?  If a provider 

bundled the broadband service with other services to keep the prices lower, will franchise payments be 

required on other services? 

A. For the purposes of the proposal, please assume that the municipal broadband utility will not pay 

franchise fees.  However, the topic of fees for using the public right-of-way for broadband and other 

services is currently the subject of legal and policy discussion.  Nothing in the request for proposals or 

this answer should be considered a city decision or position on fees for the potential municipal utility or 

any other provider. 

Q. The RFP indicates that under "Option C" the city would not be doing the business office/customer 

relationship portion of the service. What is the city side of the partnership? 

A. As noted in the RFP, it would essentially consist of branding and marketing. But we would welcome a 

modified version of Option C in which the city handles billing and customer relations. 


